
Chromate Industrial Corp. 
100 DaVinci Drive 
Bohemia, NY 11716 
Phone:  631-567-2200, 888-567-2206    Fax:  631-567-2418 
Email:  dmckenna@chromate.com   
 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  General Sales Force 
 
FROM: Denise McKenna, Ext. 214 
 
DATE:  January 8, 2013 
 
RE:  2013 SPRINT CUP NASCAR SCHEDULE 
 
 
The 2013 Sprint Cup Nascar Schedule for is now available for ordering.  The schedule 
is in horizontal format with a magnetic back and clearly identifies each race venue by 
date.  The schedule will feature Chromate’s contact information and will be packed 
10/Each with a cost of $.80/Each.  Please complete the bottom portion of this form and 
return to Customer Service by Monday, January 21st.  Your schedules will be shipped 
to you before the Daytona 500! 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  Thanks for your 
attention in this matter! 

 
 

 
ATTENTION:  CUSTOMER SERVICE 

By JANUARY 21, 2013 
 
 
Agent Name:  _________________________________ #:  ____________ 
 
P/N 167616  _______  pkgs. of 10 at $.80/Each  Total $   

 


